From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00004 Burke - Request for Survey Review
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:15:00 AM
Attachments: BL-22-00004 Burke Final Preliminary Survey.pdf

BL-22-00004 Burke Final Preliminary Lot Sums.pdf

Good morning Candie,

Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Burke BLA (BL-22-00004) for
review along with the lot sums. Please have all comments back by 5pm on April 8, 2022. Let me
know if there are any issues. The link to the file folder is below:

T:\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2022\BL-22-00004 Burke

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES. TOTAL STATION
AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080 AND 090.

GRAPHIC SCALE

V' N

['/f/———— - 100 0 50 100 L E G E N D
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3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND A
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BK H OF SHORT PLATS, PGS 42—43 AND THE 1 inch = 100 ft. O FOUND PIN & CAP
SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON. ) CENCE
4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND
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CALC. SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
gg NOT SET PARCEL 1A This map correctly represents a survey made by Filed for record this day of
g : me or under my direction in conformance with T
33 PARCEL 1A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED MARCH __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES . . ,
________ UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202203________. RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; the requirements of the Survey Recording Act 2022, at M., in Book 44 of Surveys at

BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST,
WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2A

PARCEL 2A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED MARCH __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
________ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202203________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;
BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST,
WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

at the request of RICH BURKE
in FEBRUARY of 2022.

CHRISTOPHER C. '
Professional Land Surveyor

License No. 36815

DATE

page(s)_______at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—8242

BURKE /BURKERIDGE INVESTMENTS
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ERROR: Invalid Command: 1311,
FROM ANGLE DIRT NORTH EAST TO

PT/PT INVERSE

#%%k%% START Lot 1A 5824955, 75836 2008856, 53582 1311
1314 TNV N 88 54 43 E 748.14 582869.96579 2009604.54020 1338
SHOR BLA
1338 IRV S 17 28 12 W 378.83 582608.850975 2009480.81220 1291
1291 INV S 51 36 18 E 468.13 582317.86105 2009857.70998 1282
1282 INV S 89 37 13 W 1001.39 582311.22447 2008856.33899 1317
1317 INV N 0 01 03 E 644.53 582955.75936 2008856.53582 1313
582955. 75836 2008856.53582 1311

NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = 485372.04 ag Tt 11.14720 ac
FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO

PT/PT INVERSE

Fxckdkdk START iﬂ+ a}‘ GHEHLA, HEBETY 200HB04. 33020 1338
SHOR BLA
1338 INV 4 B8 54 13 ! BOL. 17 582885, 17828 20310405.56647 1310
1310 INV S 88 35 55 E 233.48  5B2471, 326808 2010838, 64597 1337
SHOR BLA
1337 INV S 0 53 54 W 419.85 5B2L651.72559 2010832.08707 1338
SHOR BLA
1338 INV S8 5 38 0Ot W 230,00 B5R2322.84500 2010608, 42280 1335
SHOR BLA
1835 INV S 89 37 13 W 751.73 DHH2317.88105 2009857. 70998 1292
1292 INV N 51 36 18 W 468.13 582608.60975 2008450.81220 1291
1281 INV N 17 28 12 E 378.83 582969.96579 2008604.54020 1338
SHOR BLA

DBZ2988. 86574 2009604.54020 1338
NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = £75151.23 sg ft 15.492934 ac






